
 
 
From: Hamish Harrington [mailto:Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 11:35 AM 
To: Michael Sheehan; Albert Baumgartner; Chambers - Bissett C; Bill Chesterman; 
'ron.ballucci@mtawa.com.au' (ron.ballucci@mtawa.com.au); Ted Kowalski; Sue-Anne Burnley; 
Stephen Smith 
Cc: Mark Weldon (mweldon@vacc.com.au) 
Subject: AM2014/93: Vehicle Repair, Services and Retail Award 

 
Good Morning Lisa, 
 
AM2014/93: Vehicle Repair, Services and Retail Award - apprentice rates in clauses 11.9 (b) and 
11.10 (b) 
 
This relates to the above matter and to the teleconference held on Tuesday 25  September 2018. Ai 
Group wishes to advise that it does not oppose the removal of the minimum wage rates for junior 
apprentices commencing or continuing an apprenticeship prior to 1 January 2014 contained in 
clauses 11.9 (b) and 11.10 (b) of the Exposure Draft to the Vehicle Repair, Services and Retail Award. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Hamish Harrington 
Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 

 

Address: Level 2, 51 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
Phone: (02) 9466-5502  

Mobile: 0421 727 045 
EXT:     2502 

Email: hamish.harrington@aigroup.com.au 

Website: www.aigroup.com.au  
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